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Construction Memo No. 11-00

MEMO TO: Chief District Engineer
TEBM'’sfor Construction
District Construction Engineer
Resident Engineers
Active Consultant Engineers

FROM: Dexter Newman, P. E. Director
Division of Construction

DATE: June 16, 2000

SUBJECT: Durable Pavement Striping Payment

For contracts containing durable pavement striping, Type | tape and thermoplastic, pay 75
percent of the unit bid price upon completion of the work. Provided the minimum
retroreflectivity requirements are met after the 180-day proving period, the pay the remaining 25
percent. When non-specification material is alowed to remain, no additional payment will be
made. When removal and replacement is required, the 180-day proving period once again applies
to determine the status of the remaining 25 percent.

This method of payment should be applied to current contracts let under the 2000 specifications,
and will be listed in the Supplemental Specifications included in the proposals of future
contracts.

DN: TCB
cc: J. M. Yowell Rick Stansel Chuck Knowles KAHC
Cliff Linkes John Sacksteder Steve Goodpaster PAIKY

J. D. Stone Simon Cornett FHWA C. O. Engineers



